LYNETTE KOENIG

PROFILE

I am a proud mother of 2 children and have interest in serving our Cooper High School community on the SBDM Council. My son is a sophomore this year and is active in Band and Archery and my daughter currently attends Ballyshannon. I've lived in Boone County my whole life, and a proud graduate of Ryle High School.

I have 25 years of experience in the field of Human Resources. I feel my skills and experience will serve the community well in this role as I work with the school to help bridge the gaps between education, business and home.

CONTACT

EMAIL: LKoenigHR@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL DESIGNATIONS

SHRM-SCP Senior Certified Professional in HR

SPHR Senior Professional in HR

CIPM
Certified Information Privacy Manager

EDUCATION

Northern Kentucky University 2000

B.S. in Business Management

Area of Concentration: Human Resources

Minor: Business Administration

RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Revecore *Chief People Officer* 10/2007–Present

Responsible for developing and executing human resource strategy in support of the overall business plan and strategic direction of the organization comprised of over 600 employees located throughout the United States. Areas of focus include talent management, change management, training and development, compensation and benefits, employee relations and engagement, performance management and regulatory compliance. In addition, I am responsible for the planning, direction and management of all activities relating to the administration of the organization, working to ensure programs are cost effective and competitive in the marketplace.

VOLUNTEER ROLES

Cooper High School Band Boosters 1st Vice President 07/2018 – Present

NKY SHRM Chapter Vice President 2007

NKY SHRM Chapter President 2008

KY SHRM State Council *Northern District Director* 2011 - 2016